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CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH – MEMORANDUM  
 

 
 

TO: HON. MAYOR, CHAIRPERSON AND CITY COUNCIL 

THROUGH: JONATHAN EVANS, CITY MANAGER, MPA, MBA, ICMA-CM 

FROM: CLARENCE SIRMONS, DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR 

SUBJECT: ART IN PUBLIC PLACES (AIPP) PROGRAM PROGRESS 

DATE: JULY 15, 2020 

CC: GENERAL PUBLIC 

 

Background: 
 

The City Council previously provided a directive to City staff to further research the 
elements required to implement a successful, vibrant, and unique Art In Public Places 
(AIPP) Program.  As staff completed this research task, core items contained within 
existing AIPP Programs began to emerge.  More specifically, these items were:  1) a 
primary and dedicated program facilitator, 2) a master plan, 3) an art advisory board, and 
4) an established funding source(s).  Accordingly, this presentation is designed by City 
staff desires to provide the Council with additional details associated with these four core 
elements so as to effectuate the details required to create the City’s new Art In Public Places 
Program.         

 
 

Citywide Goal: 
 

The primary goal of the Art in Public Places Program is to establish guidelines and standards 
for the integration of arts into both public and private development projects throughout the 
City of Riviera Beach. This Program will visually enliven the city; illuminate the city’s 
history, diversity and culture; and foster economic development. Using creative schemes 
and products, results will be achieved through acquiring, exhibiting, and maintaining 
signature artwork for public consumption throughout public spaces.
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Budget/Fiscal Impact: 
 

To be determined 
 

Recommendation(s): 
 

City staff recommends City Council discussion, feedback and direction on this item. 
 

Attachment(s): 
 

1. Art in Public Places Program Research Summary 
2. Art in Public Places Project Research Table 
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